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Cost of Developing the North campaign 
     

From: Ms Delia Lawrie to Chief Minister Adam Giles 
Dept Chief Minister: Northern Australia Development 
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Question: How much is the Developing the North campaign costing? What is the 
timeline for the campaign? What is the budget for the campaign? What is 
the breakdown of the advertisements for the campaign? Did the campaign 
go out to tender or was it a certificate of exemption? 

     

Answer: 
   

Answered On: 23/06/2014 
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